

**Part 3 – Easements or other private rights proposed to be interfered with, suspended or extinguished**

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	0405-01-02	Permanent acquisition of 477 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), grassland, north of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(CU141326 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-03	Permanent acquisition of 106 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(CU303793 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
1	0405-01-04	Permanent acquisition of 595 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and unnamed track, west of Vicarage Lane, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(CU113444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of apparatus
1	0405-01-05	Permanent acquisition of 52 square metres of public	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park	in respect of apparatus

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway (A66) and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith, woodland, north and south of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
1	0405-01-06	Permanent acquisition of 847 square metres of grassland, verge, hedgerow and trees adjoining public highway (A66), Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(CU254648 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of apparatus
1	0405-01-08	Permanent acquisition of 299 square metres of public highway (A66), grassland, verge, hedgerow and trees, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(CU254648 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of apparatus
1	0405-01-09	Permanent acquisition of 47 square metres of public right of way (368002), north of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington	in respect of apparatus

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
1	0405-01-10	Permanent acquisition of 949 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(CU265026 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
1	0405-01-11	Permanent acquisition of 536 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(CU265026 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
1	0405-01-12	Permanent acquisition of 28 square metres of verge, south of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(CU272442 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unknown	in respect of apparatus
1	0405-01-13	Permanent acquisition of 827 square metres of verge adjoining <u>unnamed</u> public	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway <del>(A66T)</del> , Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-14	Permanent acquisition of 60 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway <del>(Langwathby to the A66T via Culgaith)</del> and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith and overhead cables and <del>pylontelegraph pole</del>  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole
1	0405-01-15	Permanent acquisition of 886 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(CU272442 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unknown	in respect of apparatus
1	0405-01-16	Permanent acquisition of 50 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway <del>(Langwathby to the A66T via Culgaith)</del> and verge, Temple Sowerby,	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of overhead cables and telegraph pole



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU272442 - Absolute Freehold)		
1	0405-01-19	Permanent acquisition of 1618 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <del>C3057</del> ) and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-20	Temporary <del>possession</del> Use of 500 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <del>C3057</del> ) and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-21	Permanent acquisition of 355 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <del>C3057</del> ) and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith and overhead cables and <del>pylontelegraph pole</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of sewer mains          in respect of overhead cables and telegraph pole

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 10690039)	
1	0405-01-23	Permanent acquisition of 1250 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <del>C3057</del> ), <del>unnamed road</del> , and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables          in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-25	Permanent acquisition of 521 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(CU272442 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unknown  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of apparatus          in respect of water and sewer mains
1	0405-01-27	Permanent acquisition of 497 square metres of public highway ( <del>C3057 and A66</del> ), <u>unnamed public highway</u> and	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington	in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables
1	0405-01-29	Permanent acquisition of 80 square metres of unnamed access road leading to woodland (The Moss), Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Major John Henry Crackanthorpe Sawrey-Cookson Newbiggin Hall Newbiggin Temple Sowerby Penrith CA10 1TB	in respect of access
1	0405-01-30	Permanent acquisition of 385 square metres of agricultural land, grassland, hedgerow, trees and premises known as Skygarth Farm, Temple Sowerby, Penrith CA10 1SS  <i>(CU229253 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unknown	in respect of easement
1	0405-01-31	Permanent acquisition of 1075 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <del>C3057</del> ) and verge, Temple	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey	in respect of water mains



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Sowerby, Penrith and overhead cables <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables          in respect of overhead cables
1	0405-01-33	Permanent acquisition of 1162 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <del>unnamed</del> ) and verge, south of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-34	Permanent acquisition of 320 square metres of public highway (A66) and bridge structure over <u>unnamed</u>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		public <del>road (C3057)</del> , highway, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 10690039)	
1	0405-01-36	Permanent acquisition of 176 square metres of <del>unnamed</del> public highway <del>(C3057)</del> , Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-38	Permanent acquisition of 515 square metres of <del>unnamed</del> public highway <del>(unnamed)</del> and verge, north of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-40	Permanent acquisition of 1229 square metres of <del>unnamed</del> public highway <del>(unnamed)</del> and verge, north of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-41	Permanent acquisition of 495 square metres of <del>unnamed</del> public highway <del>(C3057)</del> and	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p>verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
1	0405-01-42	<p>Permanent acquisition of 75 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway <del>(unnamed)</del>,<sub>2</sub> footway and verge, north of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p>
1	0405-01-44	<p>Permanent acquisition of 423 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway <del>(unnamed)</del>,<sub>2</sub> footway and verge, north of</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith and overhead cables and <del>pylontelegraph pole</del> <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
1	0405-01-48	Permanent acquisition of 112 square metres of <del>unnamed</del> public highway <del>(unnamed)</del> , verge and footpath, north of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of water mains           in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-49	Permanent acquisition of 4032 square metres of <del>unnamed</del> public <del>road</del> <del>(C3057)</del> , highway, footway, verge and hedgerow, Temple Sowerby, Penrith and overhead cables and <del>pylontelegraph pole</del>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House	in respect of water mains           in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
1	0405-01-50	Permanent acquisition of 1869 square metres of <del>unnamed public road</del> ( <del>C3057</del> ), <del>highway</del> , footway, verge and hedgerow, Temple Sowerby, Penrith <del>and overhead cables</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
1	0405-01-58	Permanent acquisition of 333 square metres of unnamed <del>road</del> <del>public highway</del> and verge, north of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith <del>and overhead cables</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of <del>overhead</del> <u>underground</u> cables  in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>John Michael Addison Spittals Farm Low Moor Penrith CA10 1XQ</p> <p>Andrew Michael Addison Spittals Farm Low Moor Penrith CA10 1XQ</p> <p>Sylvia Mary Addison Woodhead Morland Penrith CA10 3BB</p>	<p>in respect of right of way</p> <p>in respect of right of way</p> <p>in respect of right of way</p>
1	0405-01-59	<p>Permanent acquisition of 694 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and verge, Temple Somerby</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-60	<p>Permanent acquisition of 265 square metres of unnamed <del>road</del> public highway, north of A66, Kirkby Thore Penrith</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP</p>	in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 06559020)  John Michael Addison Spittals Farm Low Moor Penrith CA10 1XQ  Andrew Michael Addison Spittals Farm Low Moor Penrith CA10 1XQ  Sylvia Mary Addison Woodhead Morland Penrith CA10 3BB	in respect of right of way           in respect of right of way           in respect of right of way
1	0405-01-61	Permanent acquisition of 190 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-63	Permanent acquisition of 100 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane), verge	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		and hardstanding, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
1	0405-01-64	Permanent acquisition of 185 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
1	0405-01-65	Permanent acquisition of 2821 square metres of public highway (Priest Road), verge, hedgerow and trees, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of apparatus  in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-67	Permanent acquisition of 3184 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> private road ( <del>unnamed</del> ), verge and trees, north of Priest Lane, Temple	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of <del>overhead cables and pylon apparatus</del>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Sowerby, Penrith <del>and overhead cables</del> <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	James Angus Raine Houtsay Park Temple Sowerby Penrith CA10 1SN	in respect of access
1	0405-01-69	Permanent acquisition of 20297 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery, hedgerow and track, south of Temple Sowerby Bypass (A66), Temple Sowerby, Penrith <i>(CU287164 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-71	Permanent acquisition of 1618 square metres of grassland, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith <i>(CU287164 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
1	0405-01-72	Permanent acquisition of 461 square metres of grassland, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of A66, Temple Sowerby, Penrith	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP	in respect of water mains



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Farm, Low Moor, Penrith CA10 1XQ  (CU287164 - Absolute Freehold)	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
1	0405-01-78	Permanent acquisition of 83 square metres of public highway (A66) and footway, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway (A66) and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
1	0405-01-87	Permanent acquisition of 17226 square metres of agricultural land, track, hedgerow, trees and premises known as Spittals Farm, Low Moor, Penrith CA10 1XQ  (CU287164 - Absolute Freehold)	Lord of the Manor of Kirkby Thore Unknown Unknown Unknown	in respect of manorial rights
1	0405-01-88	Permanent acquisition of 6788 square metres of grassland, hedgerow and pond, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 06559020)	
1	0405-01-95	<p>Permanent acquisition of 33 square metres of <del>unnamed private road, south west of verge and footway adjoining public highway (A66),</del> Kirkby Thore, Penrith</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
1	0405-01-96	<p>Permanent acquisition of 71 square metres of <del>access splay to</del> unnamed private <del>road</del> highway, south west of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>











Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-104	Permanent acquisition of 17801 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and <u>public right of way</u> (336007) trees, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 02006000)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of easement          in respect of gas pipeline
1	0405-01-106	Permanent acquisition of 1694 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow to the north Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU140507 - Absolute Freehold)	Unknown	in respect of right of way



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		and public highway (A66), Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-111	Permanent acquisition of 159 square metres of footway and public highway (A66), Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of water mains          in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-112	Permanent acquisition of 54 square metres of <u>unnamed</u>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House	in respect of water mains





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	<i>Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.</i>	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		public highway-(unnamed), <sup>2</sup> south west of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	
1	0405-01-116	Permanent acquisition of 118 square metres of unnamed verge adjoining public highway-(unnamed), <sup>2</sup> east of private road (Horse and Farrier Courtyard), Low Moor, Penrith  (CU243415 - Absolute Freehold)	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 02006000)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of easement   in respect of gas pipeline
1	0405-01-117	Permanent acquisition of 92 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU287164 - Absolute Freehold)	Lord of the Manor of Kirkby Thore Unknown Unknown Unknown	in respect of manorial rights
1	0405-01-119	Permanent acquisition of 1620 square metres of verge and hedgerow adjoining public highway (A66), Low	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Moor, Penrith and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>(Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of gas pipeline</p>
1	0405-01-120	Permanent acquisition of 140 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow north Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU140507 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302366 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of right of way
1	0405-01-121	Permanent acquisition of 70 square metres of public highway (A66), footway, verge and hardstanding, Low Moor, Penrith  (CU276898 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 02006000)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of easement          in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-122	Permanent acquisition of 1135 square metres of agricultural land <del>and</del> , hedgerow, <del>and public right of way (336007)</del> , north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 02006000)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of easement          in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	0405-01-123	Permanent acquisition of 250 square metres of verge, footway and hardstanding adjoining public highway (A66), Low Moor, Penrith  <i>(CU276898 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU289729 - Caution)</i> <i>(CU290568 - Caution)</i>	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 02006000)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of easement          in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-124	Permanent acquisition of 5804 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU289729 - Caution)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-126	Permanent acquisition of 1218 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and hedgerow, Low Moor, Penrith and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borrton Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue	in respect of overhead cables          in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	<i>Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.</i>	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
1	0405-01-127	Permanent acquisition of 9289 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables        in respect of underground cables
1	0405-01-130	Permanent acquisition of 13 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU140507 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302366 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of right of way
1	0405-01-131	Permanent acquisition of 1469 square metres of agricultural land and	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		hedgerow, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU140507 - Absolute Freehold)	(Org No. - 02366949)  Unknown	in respect of right of way
1	0405-01-132	Temporary <del>possession</del> Use of 4 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 02006000)	in respect of easement
1	0405-01-133	Permanent acquisition of 3488 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU248778 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables <del>and pylon</del>
1	0405-01-135	Permanent acquisition of 5 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 02006000)	in respect of easement

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	0405-01-139	Permanent acquisition of 223 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU140507 - Absolute Freehold)	Unknown	in respect of right of way
1	0405-01-141	Permanent acquisition of 223 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU140507 - Absolute Freehold)	Unknown	in respect of right of way
1	0405-01-145	Permanent acquisition of 284 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, <u>trees</u> and <u>trees, public right of way (336007)</u> , north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU248937 - Absolute Freehold)	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline
2	0405-02-01	Permanent acquisition of 251 square metres of verge and hedgerow adjoining public	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway (A66), Low Moor, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	(Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
2	0405-02-02	Permanent acquisition of 3374 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and hedgerow, Low Moor, Penrith and telegraph pole  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole             in respect of water mains
2	0405-02-03	Permanent acquisition of 2282 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables <u>and pylon</u>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		and overhead cables and pylon  (CU140507 - Absolute Freehold)	(Org No. - 02366949)  Unknown	in respect of right of way
2	0405-02-04	Permanent acquisition of 1864 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU140507 - Absolute Freehold)	Unknown	in respect of right of way
2	0405-02-05	Permanent acquisition of 1485 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU140507 - Absolute Freehold)	Unknown	in respect of right of way
2	0405-02-06	Permanent acquisition of 291 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane), verge and hedgerow, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0405-02-07	Permanent acquisition of 135 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane), verge and public right of way (336007), Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline
2	<del>0405-02-08</del>	<del>Permanent acquisition of 259 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU248937 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)</del>	<del>National Grid PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 04031152)</del>	<del>in respect of gas pipeline</del>
2	<del>0405-02-09</del>	<del>Permanent acquisition of 329 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU248937 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)</del>	<del>National Grid PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 04031152)</del>	<del>in respect of gas pipeline</del>
2	0405-02-10	Permanent acquisition of 637 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, <u>trees</u> and <u>trees, public right of way</u>	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton	in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(336007), north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith (CU248937 - Absolute Freehold)	Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	
2	0405-02-17	Permanent acquisition of 8767 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon (CU248778 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
2	0405-02-18	Permanent acquisition of 314 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane), hedgerow and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline
2	0405-02-21	Permanent acquisition of 1918 square metres of public highway (A66), footway and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House	in respect of overhead and underground cables  in respect of underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water and sewer mains
2	0405-02-22	Permanent acquisition of 66221 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylons  (CU156123 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
2	0405-02-23	Permanent acquisition of 984 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane), verge and hedgerow, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0405-02-28	Permanent acquisition of 111 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Low Moor, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU306272 - Absolute Freehold)	Lord of the Manor of Kirkby Thore Unknown Unknown Unknown  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of manorial rights          in respect of overhead cables
2	0405-02-33	Permanent acquisition of 12341 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylons  (CU156123 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons
2	0405-02-37	Permanent acquisition of 25152 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU248937 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0405-02-40	Permanent acquisition of 5366 square metres of public highway (A66), footway and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylons  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of overhead and underground cables and pylons</p> <p>in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole</p>
2	0405-02-41	Permanent acquisition of 472 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU218565 - Absolute Freehold)	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of water mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0405-02-43	Permanent acquisition of 2080 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon  in respect of gas pipeline
2	0405-02-45	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 678 square metres of grassland and hedgerow, south of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU248937 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead <del>cables, and</del> underground cables
2	0405-02-46	Permanent acquisition of 751 square metres of grassland and hedgerow, south of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU248937 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	<del>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</del>  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House	<del>in respect of telegraph pole</del>  in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
2	0405-02-47	Permanent acquisition of 168 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of overhead cables    in respect of gas pipeline
2	0405-02-48	Permanent acquisition of 1861 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU248937 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0405-02-49	Temporary possessionUse of 29 square metres of grassland and unnamed track, south of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU218556 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)	in respect of access
2	0405-02-50	Permanent acquisition of 29 square metres of grassland and unnamed road, south of A66, hedgerow and trees, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU218556 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  <del>United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)</del>	in respect of water and sewer mains  in respect of access
2	0405-02-51	Permanent acquisition of 100 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds	in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <del>and overhead cables</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	
2	0405-02-52	Permanent acquisition of 126 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU248937 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline
2	0405-02-53	Permanent acquisition of 10 square metres of public highway (Piper Lane) and footway, west of Kirkby Thore, Penrith <del>and overhead cables and pylon</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del>
2	0405-02-54	Permanent acquisition of 573 square metres of footway, verge and hedgerow adjoining public highway (A66), Kirkby Thore, Penrith	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU159874 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	0405-02-55	Permanent acquisition of 23151 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (CU156126 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Unknown  John Gordon Slee 10 Croft Place Temple Sowerby Penrith CA10 1RT	in respect of overhead cables and pylons        in respect of right of way  in respect of access
2	0405-02-56	Permanent acquisition of 46 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU156126 - Absolute Freehold)	Unknown  John Gordon Slee 10 Croft Place Temple Sowerby Penrith CA10 1RT	in respect of right of way  in respect of access
2	0405-02-57	Permanent acquisition of 13142 square metres of	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		agricultural land, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU219139 - Absolute Freehold)	SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	
2	0405-02-58	Permanent acquisition of 26143 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU156126 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Unknown  John Gordon Slee 10 Croft Place Temple Sowerby Penrith CA10 1RT	in respect of overhead cables        in respect of right of way  in respect of access
2	0405-02-59	Permanent acquisition of 12212 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, south of Maiden Way, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU219139 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey	in respect of overhead cables        in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
2	0405-02-61	Permanent acquisition of 14078 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of Priest Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU218556 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
2	0405-02-62	Permanent acquisition of 66 square metres of public highway (A66) and footway at Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU241313 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of apparatus
2	0405-02-63	Permanent acquisition of 178 square metres of hedgerow and verge adjoining <u>unnamed</u> public highway <del>(unnamed)</del> <sub>7,2</sub> east of Halefield Farm, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0405-02-64	Permanent acquisition of 178 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <del>unnamed</del> ) and verge, east of Halefield Farm, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	0405-02-65	Permanent acquisition of 103 square metres of hardstanding and verge adjoining public highway (A66), Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU178469 - Absolute Freehold) (CU178470 - Absolute Leasehold) (CU178471 - Absolute Leasehold) (CU178472 - Absolute Leasehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables
2	0405-02-67	Permanent acquisition of 2384 square metres of public highway (Cross Street) and verge, Kirkby Thore and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street	in respect of overhead cables  in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	in respect of water mains
2	0405-02-68	<p>Permanent acquisition of 7 square metres of public highway (<del>E3030</del>Cross Street), east of Halefield Farm, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	in respect of underground cables
2	0405-02-69	<p>Permanent acquisition of 644 square metres of public highway (Cross Street) and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p><del>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</del></p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London</p>	<p><del>in respect of underground cables</del></p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
2	0405-02-71	Permanent acquisition of 645 square metres of commercial premises known as Greenacres Filling Station, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and footway, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU114872 - Absolute Freehold)	Lord of the Manor of Kirkby Thore Unknown Unknown Unknown  Unknown  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of manorial rights      in respect of apparatus  in respect of underground cables     in respect of underground cables
2	0405-02-73	Permanent acquisition of 2503 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <del>unnamed</del> ), <sub>z</sub> verge and hedgerow, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street	in respect of overhead cables      in respect of underground cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	in respect of water mains
2	0405-02-74	<p>Permanent acquisition of 15544 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of cross street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables <u>and pylon</u></p> <p>(CU218115 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables and pylon</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
2	0405-02-75	Permanent acquisition of 530 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	in respect of overhead cables and pylon

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		and overhead cables and pylon  (CU156123 - Absolute Freehold)		
2	0405-02-76	Permanent acquisition of 3463 square metres of agricultural land, trees and shrubbery, south of Maiden Way, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU242063 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	0405-02-77	Permanent acquisition of 2997 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of cross street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (CU218115 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons
2	0405-02-78	Permanent acquisition of 49889 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and public right of way (336018), north of Cross	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables and pylons

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylons  (CU194975 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	(Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	0405-02-81	Permanent acquisition of 5549 square metres of agricultural land <del>and</del> , hedgerow, <del>and public right of way (336018)</del> , north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (CU194975 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
2	0405-02-82	Permanent acquisition of 1679 square metres of grassland and hedgerow, north of Kirkby Thore School, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1UU and overhead cables  (CU211585 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0405-02-83	Permanent acquisition of 95 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane), footway and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and telegraph pole  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of telegraph pole
2	0405-02-84	Permanent acquisition of 760 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables  in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline
2	0405-02-85	Permanent acquisition of 564 square metres of public highway (unnamed), verge and hedgerow, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park	in respect of overhead cables  in respect of underground cables  in respect of water mains  in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	
2	0405-02-86	Permanent acquisition of 125 square metres of public highway (Dunfell View) and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole
2	0405-02-87	Permanent acquisition of 99 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane), footway and telecommunications mast, Kirby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey	in respect of underground cables and pylon  in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole  in respect of water and sewer mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
2	0405-02-88	Permanent acquisition of 96 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of underground cables <del>and pylon</del>  in respect of water and sewer mains
2	0405-02-90	Permanent acquisition of 29 square metres of agricultural land, shrubbery, hedgerow, public right of way (336018) and drain, south of Maiden Way, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU242063 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0405-02-91	Permanent acquisition of 10818 square metres of agricultural land, <del>and hedgerow and public right of way (336018),</del> north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (CU194975 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
2	0405-02-92	Permanent acquisition of 25 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables
2	0405-02-93	Permanent acquisition of 31 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <del>and overhead cables</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
2	0405-02-94	Permanent acquisition of 1251 square metres of public highway (Cross Street), verge and trees, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU210287 - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0405-02-95	Permanent acquisition of 51 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway <del>(unnamed)</del> , verge and hedgerow, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of underground cables  in respect of gas pipeline
2	0405-02-96	Permanent acquisition of 39 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and telegraph pole  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and pylon  in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
2	0405-02-97	Permanent acquisition of 742 square metres of track (Green Lane) and public right of way (336017), trees and	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	<i>Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.</i>	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		headrow, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline
2	0405-02-99	Permanent acquisition of 49 square metres of public highway (Priest Lane) and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and pylon          in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
2	0405-02-102	Permanent acquisition of 68 square metres of public highway (Cross Street) and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House	in respect of underground cables <del>and pylon</del>          in respect of underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	in respect of water and sewer mains
2	0405-02-103	<p>Permanent acquisition of 71 square metres of public highway (Cross Street) and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
2	0405-02-104	Permanent acquisition of 3582 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and public right of way (336018), north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU194975 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
2	0405-02-105	Permanent acquisition of 72 square metres of public highway (Cross Street) and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables  in respect of water and sewer mains



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	(Org No. - 02366949)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline
2	0405-02-108	Permanent acquisition of 30690 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylons  <i>(CU318363 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons
2	0405-02-110	Permanent acquisition of 381 square metres of agricultural land, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  <i>(CU194975 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables <del>and pylon</del>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0405-02-112	Permanent acquisition of 1472 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  <i>(CU318363 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead and underground cables
2	0405-02-114	Permanent acquisition of 1580 square metres of agricultural land, <u>trees</u> and <u>trees, public right of way (336017)</u> , north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  <i>(CU318363 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
2	0405-02-116	Permanent acquisition of 57 square metres of public right of way (336017), north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)		
2	0405-02-117	Permanent acquisition of 324 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(CU234960 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU318363 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of right of way
2	0405-02-118	Permanent acquisition of 761 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(CU234960 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU318363 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of right of way
2	0405-02-119	Permanent acquisition of 630 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith	Unknown	in respect of right of way

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU234960 - Absolute Freehold) (CU318363 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)		
2	0405-02-121	Permanent acquisition of 1628 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, south of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU249424 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons
2	0405-02-123	Permanent acquisition of 43 square metres of track (Green Lane), public right of way (336017), verge and hedgerow, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline
2	0405-02-126	Permanent acquisition of 122 square metres of public right of way (336017) and	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park	in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		hedgerow, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	
2	0405-02-127	Permanent acquisition of 140 square metres of public right of way (336017), north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline
2	0405-02-131	Permanent acquisition of 108 square metres of public highway (Dunfell View) and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of water and sewer mains        in respect of overhead <del>and</del> cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	0405-03-02	Permanent acquisition of 1171 square metres of agricultural land, <u>and public right of way (336011)</u> , north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(CU234960 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU318363 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of right of way
3	0405-03-03	Permanent acquisition of 3230 square metres of agricultural land and public right of way, <u>(336011)</u> , north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(CU234960 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU318363 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of right of way
3	0405-03-04	Permanent acquisition of 1139 square metres of track (Green Lane), verge and	Unknown	in respect of right of way

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		public right of way (336011), Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU234960 - Absolute Freehold) (CU318363 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)		
3	0405-03-05	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 234 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and public right of way (336011), east of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
3	0405-03-08	Permanent acquisition of 45 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU234960 - Absolute Freehold) (CU318363 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of right of way

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	0405-03-10	Permanent acquisition of 19660 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, south of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (CU249424 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
3	0405-03-11	Permanent acquisition of 4940 square metres of agricultural land and public right of way (336017), north of Sandersons Croft, Penrith <u>and overhead cables and pylon</u>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
3	0405-03-12	Permanent acquisition of 3578 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <del>(CU234960 - Absolute Freehold)</del>	Unknown	in respect of right of way

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU318363 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)		
3	0405-03-13	Permanent acquisition of 2175 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
3	0405-03-14	Permanent acquisition of 6874 square metres of agricultural land, east of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylons  (CU232991 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons
3	0405-03-16	Permanent acquisition of 828 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU249424 - Absolute Freehold)	(Org No. - 02366949)	
3	0405-03-17	Permanent acquisition of 1683 square metres of agricultural land, south of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU249424 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
3	0405-03-21	Permanent acquisition of 474 square metres of <del>unnamed track, public right of way (336017)</del> , north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of overhead cables          in respect of gas pipeline
3	0405-03-22	Permanent acquisition of 189 square metres of unnamed track, agricultural land, hedgerow and public right of	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton	in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p>way (336017), north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables</p> <p><i>(CU308290 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p>	
3	0405-03-24	<p>Permanent acquisition of 1858 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon</p> <p><i>(CU238350 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
3	0405-03-25	<p>Permanent acquisition of 1876 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables</p> <p><i>(CU238350 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	0405-03-26	Permanent acquisition of 1165 square metres of track (Green Lane) and public right of way (336017), Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU249424 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
3	0405-03-27	Permanent acquisition of 8071 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables <u>and pylon</u>  (CU234764 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon  in respect of underground cables
3	0405-03-28	Permanent acquisition of 3151 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, south of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <u>and overhead cables and pylon</u>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and <del>pylons</del> <u>pylon</u>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU249424 - Absolute Freehold)		
3	0405-03-29	Permanent acquisition of 416 square metres of <del>track</del> <del>(Green Lane public right of way (336017))</del> , north of Cross Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of overhead cables           in respect of gas pipeline
3	0405-03-31	Permanent acquisition of 11245 square metres of agricultural land, shrubbery and trees, north east of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylons  (CU234764 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon           in respect of underground cables
3	0405-03-35	Permanent acquisition of 385 square metres of agricultural	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park	in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		land, north of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <i>(CU234764 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)  National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 02006000)	in respect of easement
3	0405-03-36	Permanent acquisition of 16571 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables <i>(CU234764 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 02006000)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of easement  in respect of overhead <u>and underground</u> cables <del>and pylons</del>  in respect of gas pipeline



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	<p>123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	in respect of underground cables
3	0405-03-40	<p>Permanent acquisition of 105 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway (<del>Fell Lane</del> and <u>public right of way (336013)</u>, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables</p> <p>(CU298786 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylon</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	0405-03-42	Permanent acquisition of 3627 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery <del>and</del> hedgerow, <u>and public right of way (336014)</u> , north of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <del>and overhead cables</del>  (CU234764 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 02006000)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of easement          in respect of gas pipeline
<del>3</del>	<del>0405-03-43</del>	<del>Permanent acquisition of 4 square metres of public highway (Fell Lane) and public right of way (336013), Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables</del>  <del>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</del>	<del>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</del>	<del>in respect of water and sewer mains</del>          in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
3	0405-03-44	Permanent acquisition of 20 square metres of agricultural	National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand	in respect of easement



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		land, north of Sandersons Croft, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  ( <del>CU234764 - Absolute Freehold</del> ) ( <del>CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals</del> )	London WC2N 5EH (Org No. - 02006000)	
3	0405-03-45	Permanent acquisition of 39 square metres of public highway (Sanderson Croft), Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables  in respect of water and sewer mains
3	0405-03-46	Permanent acquisition of 519 square metres of verge adjacent to unnamed private	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport	in respect of overhead and underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p>road, trees and shrubbery, east of Sandersons Croft, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>
3	0405-03-48	<p>Permanent acquisition of 19086 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery <del>and</del>, hedgerow, <u>and public right of way (336017)</u>, east of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables</p> <p><i>(CU249411 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables <del>and pylons</del></p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	0405-03-49	<p>Permanent acquisition of 4394 square metres of unnamed private road, verge, trees and public right of way (336013), Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables</p> <p><i>(CU298786 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylon</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p>
3	0405-03-50	<p>Permanent acquisition of 26 square metres of footway adjoining public highway (Sandersons Croft), Kirkby Thore, Penrith</p> <p><i>(CU128003 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	in respect of underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del>
3	0405-03-51	<p>Permanent acquisition of 1953 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery <del>and</del> hedgerow, <del>and public right of way (336017)</del>, east of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables</p> <p>(CU249411 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	in respect of overhead cables <del>and pylons</del>
3	0405-03-52	<p>Permanent acquisition of 4760 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of Green Lane, Kirkby</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables and pylon</p> <p>in respect of gas pipeline</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Thore, Penrith <u>and overhead cables</u>  (CU234764 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	
3	0405-03-53	Permanent acquisition of 677 square metres of hardstanding associated with industrial premises known as Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XA <u>and overhead cables</u>  (CU299079 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of overhead and underground cables  in respect of underground cables  in respect of water mains
3	0405-03-54	Permanent acquisition of 470 square metres of hardstanding associated with	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport	in respect of overhead and underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p>industrial premises known as Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XA <u>and overhead cables</u></p> <p><i>(CU299079 - Absolute Freehold)</i>  <i>(CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</i></p>	<p>SK1 2JD  (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	
3	0405-03-55	<p>Permanent acquisition of 270 square metres of industrial premises and road known as Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XA and overhead cables</p> <p><i>(CU299079 - Absolute Freehold)</i>  <i>(CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</i></p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited  Borron Street  Stockport  SK1 2JD  (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc  Haweswater House  Lingley Mere Business Park  Lingley Green Avenue  Great Sankey  Warrington  WA5 3LP  (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited  Kelvin House  123 Judd Street  London  WC1H 9NP  (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead and underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Mohbubur Rahman Unit 2 Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XA</p> <p>R Brennand Engineering Limited 7 Winters Park Penrith CA11 8RE (Org No. - 05864865)</p> <p>Rahmin Uddin Unit 2 Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XA</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>
3	0405-03-56	<p>Permanent acquisition of 209 square metres of industrial premises known as Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XA</p> <p>(CU299079 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>R Brennand Engineering Limited 7 Winters Park Penrith CA11 8RE (Org No. - 05864865)</p> <p>Mohbubur Rahman Unit 2 Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XA</p> <p>Rahmin Uddin Unit 2 Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XA</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>
3	0405-03-57	<p>Permanent acquisition of 636 square metres of industrial premises known as Units 1,4,5 &amp; 6 Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XA</p> <p>(CU97800 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	(Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of water mains           in respect of underground cables
3	0405-03-59	Permanent acquisition of 259 square metres of industrial premises known as Units 1,4,5 & 6 Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XA  <i>(CU97800 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of water mains           in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 10690039)  Mohbubur Rahman Unit 2 Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XA  Rahmin Uddin Unit 2 Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XA	in respect of access          in respect of access
3	0405-03-60	Permanent acquisition of 57885 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, east of Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(CU101209 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Unknown	in respect of underground cables          in respect of access
3	0405-03-61	Permanent acquisition of 518 square metres of agricultural land, east of Kirkby Thore	Unknown	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Industrial Estate, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU101209 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)		
3	0405-03-62	Permanent acquisition of 14 square metres of <del>unnamed</del> public highway ( <del>unnamed</del> ) and verge, north east of Sleastonhow Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <del>and overhead cables</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
3	0405-03-63	Permanent acquisition of 1832 square metres of agricultural land, south east of Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU101209 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey	in respect of underground cables          in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
3	0405-03-64	Permanent acquisition of 1757 square metres of public highway (Sleastonhow Lane), verge and hedgerow, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302422 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of apparatus
3	0405-03-65	Permanent acquisition of 1005 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <u>unnamed</u> ), <sup>z</sup> east of Main Street, verge and trees, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
3	0405-03-66	Permanent acquisition of 2099 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <u>unnamed</u> ), <sup>z</sup> verge and	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		hedgerow, northwest of Bowrang Plantation, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	(Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
3	0405-03-67	Permanent acquisition of 9022 square metres of residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Winthorn, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XP and overhead cables and pylons  <i>(CU105803 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of <del>a</del> overhead cables and pylons  in respect of water mains  in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	0405-03-69	Permanent acquisition of 13015 square metres of agricultural land, north east of Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <del>and overhead cables</del>  (CU101209 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of <del>overhead cables</del> , underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del>
3	0405-03-70	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 851 square metres of agricultural land, east of Main Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302366 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)  Alric Ralph Kitson Kirkby Thore Hall Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XN	in respect of underground cables  in respect of rights  in respect of access and drainage rights
3	0405-03-71	Permanent acquisition of 2729 square metres of	Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden	in respect of rights

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		agricultural land, east of Main Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(CU100641 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302366 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)	
3	0405-03-72	Permanent acquisition of 1137 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, east of Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(CU101209 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Unknown	in respect of underground cables          in respect of access
3	0405-03-73	Permanent acquisition of 6551 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of Sleastonhow Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  <i>(CU298757 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borrton Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington	in respect of overhead cables and pylon          in respect of water mains



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU302422 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
3	0405-03-75	Permanent acquisition of 51 square metres of agricultural land, north of Green Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU234764 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU55694 - Absolute Leasehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables
3	0405-03-76	Permanent acquisition of 682 square metres of agricultural land, east of Sleastonhow Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith overhead cables and pylons  (CU298757 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302422 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	0405-03-77	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 18 square metres of agricultural land, east of Kirkby Thore Hall, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302366 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU290568 - Caution)	Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)	in respect of rights
3	0405-03-78	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 83 square metres of agricultural land, east of Kirkby Thore Hall, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302225 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU290568 - Caution)	Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)	in respect of rights
3	0405-03-79	Permanent acquisition of 123 square metres of agricultural land, east of Kirkby Thore Hall, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302366 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)	in respect of rights

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU290568 - Caution)		
3	0405-03-80	Permanent acquisition of 1609 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, east of Kirkby Thore Hall, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables <u>and pylon</u>  <i>(CU100641 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU302225 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</i> (CU290568 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and <u>pylonspylon</u>
3	0405-03-81	Permanent acquisition of 105 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, west of Sleastonhow Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(CU100641 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302366 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)  Alric Ralph Kitson Kirkby Thore Hall Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XN	in respect of rights           in respect of access and drainage rights
3	0405-03-82	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 850 square metres of agricultural land, north east	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street	in respect of <del>overhead cables,</del> underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		of Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <del>and overhead cables</del>  (CU101209 - Absolute Freehold)	London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
3	0405-03-83	Permanent acquisition of 553 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, east of Kirkby Thore Hall, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302225 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU290568 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables <del>and pylons</del>
3	0405-03-84	Permanent acquisition of 34210 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of Sleastonhow Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU298757 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302422 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	0405-03-85	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 6978 square metres of agricultural land, east of Kirkby Thore Industrial Estate, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU101209 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of access
3	0405-03-87	Permanent acquisition of 1502 square metres of unnamed private road, verge and public right of way (336013), Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU298786 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
3	0405-03-88	Permanent acquisition of 2045 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <del>unnamed</del> ), <sub>z</sub> verge and trees, east of Main Street, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
3	0405-03-94	Permanent acquisition of 53 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Bowrang Plantation, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU101209 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of access
3	0405-03-96	Permanent acquisition of 2362 square metres of agricultural land and building, east of Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU90887 - Absolute Freehold) (CU298888 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
3	0405-03-97	Permanent acquisition of 1061 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p>(unnamed),<sup>z</sup> verge and hedgerow, north west of Bowrang Plantation, Kirkby Thore, Penrith</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU302421 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>	<p>London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	in respect of water mains
3	0405-03-100	<p>Temporary <del>possession</del><u>Use</u> of 435 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway (<del>unnamed road</del>) and verge, northwest of Bowrang Plantation, Kirkby Thore, Penrith</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>
4	0405-04-01	Permanent acquisition of 1464 square metres of public highway (A66), footway and	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport	in respect of overhead and underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		verge at Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of <del>underground</del> <u>overhead</u> cables <del>and telegraph pole</del>  in respect of water and sewer mains
4	0405-04-02	Permanent acquisition of 39 square metres of public highway (A66), verge <del>and</del> , footway, <u>and public right of way (336001)</u> , Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU244111 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	0405-04-03	Permanent acquisition of 59 square metres of commercial premises known as	Lord of the Manor of Kirkby Thore Unknown Unknown	in respect of manorial rights



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Greenacres Filling Station, Kirkby Thore, Penrith, and footway, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU114872 - Absolute Freehold)	Unknown  Unknown  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of apparatus  in respect of underground cables
4	0405-04-04	Permanent acquisition of 215 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and telegraph pole  (CU241252 - Absolute Freehold)	Lord of the Manor of Kirkby Thore Unknown Unknown Unknown  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street	in respect of manorial rights  in respect of sewer mains  in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole  in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	
4	0405-04-05	Permanent acquisition of 54 square metres of grassland, verge and hedgerow, south of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU246928 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	0405-04-06	Permanent acquisition of 85 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU242296 - Absolute Freehold)	Lord of the Manor of Kirkby Thore Unknown Unknown Unknown  Unknown  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of manorial rights   in respect of apparatus  in respect of underground cables   in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of sewer mains
4	0405-04-07	Permanent acquisition of 154 square metres of grassland, trees and slip road on public highway (A66) Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU241736 - Absolute Freehold)	Unknown  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of apparatus  in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables  in respect of sewer mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
4	0405-04-08	Permanent acquisition of 86 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU241170 - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Lord of the Manor of Kirkby Thore Unknown Unknown Unknown</p> <p>Unknown</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of manorial rights</p> <p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of sewer mains</p>
4	0405-04-09	Permanent acquisition of 173 square metres of residential property, garden and	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p>hardstanding known as Greenacres, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XE and telegraph pole and overhead cables</p> <p>(CU189589 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>(Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables and telegraph pole</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>
4	0405-04-10	<p>Permanent acquisition of 184 square metres of public highway (Main Street), footway and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and <del>telecommunications mast</del> telegraph pole</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole
4	0405-04-11	Permanent acquisition of 4 square metres of public highway (Main Street), Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU241247 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of sewer mains
4	0405-04-12	Permanent acquisition of 396 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and bridge structure over beck (Trout Beck), Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU246937 - Possessory Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park	in respect of underground cables  in respect of overhead cables  in respect of water and sewer mains



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU241389 - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	in respect of underground cables
4	0405-04-16	<p>Permanent acquisition of 9118 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, hedgerow, trees and unnamed private road, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of <del>apparatus</del> <u>underground and overhead cables</u></p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 13150506)	
4	0405-04-21	Permanent acquisition of 7841 square metres of public highway (A66), footway, verge and trees, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU239145 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	0405-04-23	Permanent acquisition of 364 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <del>and overhead cables</del>  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)	in respect of underground cables  in respect of rights
4	0405-04-26	Permanent acquisition of 225 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Temple Sowerby, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
4	0405-04-27	Permanent acquisition of 13719 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and footway, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU239134 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	0405-04-28	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 3255 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, east of Kirkby Thore Hall, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302225 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU290568 - Caution)	Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)	in respect of rights
4	0405-04-29	Permanent acquisition of 8706 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, east of Kirkby Thore Hall, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302225 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)	in respect of rights

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU290568 - Caution)		
4	0405-04-32	Permanent acquisition of 139 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north east of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold)	Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)	in respect of rights
4	<del>0405-04-34</del>	<del>Permanent acquisition of 5 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Trout Beck), trees and hedgerow, north east of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold)</del>	<del>Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)</del>	<del>in respect of rights</del>
4	0405-04-38	Permanent acquisition of 515 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	0405-04-39	Permanent acquisition of 3974 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		hedgerow, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	(Org No. - 10690039)	
4	0405-04-40	Permanent acquisition of 2 square metres of hedgerow, east of Kirkby Thore Hall, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302225 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU290568 - Caution)	Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)	in respect of rights
4	0405-04-42	Permanent acquisition of 9852 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of Sleastonhow Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and pylons and overhead cables  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons
4	0405-04-43	Permanent acquisition of 1301 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, east of Kirkby	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables <del>and pylons</del>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Thore Hall, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU100641 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302225 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU290568 - Caution)	(Org No. - 02366949)  Lowther Estates Limited Lowther Castle Old Walled Garden Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (Org No. - 13150506)	in respect of rights
4	0405-04-44	Permanent acquisition of 4500 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of Sleastonhow Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
4	0405-04-46	Permanent acquisition of 6036 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylons  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU289729 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU290568 - Caution)		
4	0405-04-47	Permanent acquisition of 4603 square metres of public highway (Sleastonhow Lane), verge and hedgerow, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302422 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of apparatus
4	0405-04-48	Permanent acquisition of 4695 square metres of agricultural land, trees, and hedgerow, north of Sleastonhow Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(CU298757 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302422 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	0405-04-49	Permanent acquisition of 89 square metres of unnamed road leading to Sleastonhow, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XL	Felicity Margaret Ruth Nicholson Sleastonhow Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XL	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)		
4	0405-04-52	Permanent acquisition of 30 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and unnamed private road, north of A66, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
4	0405-04-54	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 523 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Trout Beck), trees, hedgerow, unnamed private road and bridge structure over Trout Beck, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
4	0405-04-55	Permanent acquisition of 26939 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Trout Beck), trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore,	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Penrith and overhead cables and pylons  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU289729 - Caution) (CU290568 - Caution)		
4	0405-04-57	Permanent acquisition of 2911 square metres of agricultural land, north east of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302264 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU290568 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
4	0405-04-59	Permanent acquisition of 72187 square metres of agricultural land, unnamed private road, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and pylons  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302264 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU290568 - Caution)		
4	0405-04-60	Permanent acquisition of 20209 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of Sleastonhow Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith  <i>(CU298757 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302422 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	0405-04-61	Permanent acquisition of 12909 square metres of agricultural land, unnamed private road, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables <u>and pylon</u>  <i>(CU255362 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU302264 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</i> (CU290568 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and <u>pylons</u> <u>pylon</u>
4	0405-04-62	Permanent acquisition of 1845 square metres of agricultural land, trees and	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey	in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <i>(CU255362 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU290568 - Caution)	Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
4	0405-04-63	Permanent acquisition of 1811 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <i>(CU255362 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU290568 - Caution)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
4	0405-04-66	Permanent acquisition of 2651 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Sleastonhow Lane, Kirkby Thore, Penrith <i>(CU298757 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU302422 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	0405-04-69	Permanent acquisition of 4885 square metres of agricultural land, unnamed private road, trees and	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables and pylons

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		hedgerow, west of Sleastonhow Farm, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XL and overhead cables <u>and pylons</u>  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302264 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU290568 - Caution)	(Org No. - 02366949)	
4	0405-04-70	Permanent acquisition of 28996 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, unnamed private road, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables <u>and pylon</u>  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302264 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU290568 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and <u>pylonspylon</u>
4	0405-04-72	Permanent acquisition of 3329 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow west of Sleastonhow Farm, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XL	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302422 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU290568 - Caution)		
4	0405-04-74	Permanent acquisition of 1518 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow west of Sleastonhow Farm, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10 1XL  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU302422 - Freehold Mines and Minerals) (CU290568 - Caution)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	0405-04-79	Permanent acquisition of 892 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Trout Beck), trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
4	0405-04-80	Permanent acquisition of 6225 square metres of agricultural land, trees, beck	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport	in respect of overhead cables and pylon

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p><del>(Trout Beck)</del> and hedgerow north west of Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables and pylon</p> <p>(CU225237 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270834 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	
4	0405-04-83	<p>Permanent acquisition of 9877 square metres of agricultural land, trees, <del>beck</del> <del>(Trout Beck)</del> and hedgerow north west of Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables and pylon</p> <p>(CU225237 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270834 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
4	0405-04-84	<p>Permanent acquisition of 104 square metres of verge trees, shrubbery, <del>public right of way</del> <del>(336006)</del> and premises known as Sleastonhow Farm, Kirkby Thore, Penrith CA10</p>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons









Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p>cables <del>and telecommunications mast</del></p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of <del>overhead cables</del>, underground cables and <del>telegraph pole</del> <u>overhead cables</u></p>
4	0405-04-93	<p>Permanent acquisition of 26 square metres of public highway (Main Street), footway and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables <del>and telecommunications mast</del></p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of <del>overhead cables</del> , underground cables and telegraph <del>poles</del> <u>overhead cables</u>
4	0405-04-94	Permanent acquisition of 103 square metres of public highway (Main Street), footway and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables <del>and telecommunications mast</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of apparatus  in respect of water and sewer mains  in respect of <del>overhead cables</del> , underground cables and telegraph <del>poles</del> <u>overhead cables</u>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole
4	0405-04-97	<p>Permanent acquisition of 71 square metres of public highway (Main Street), footway and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables <del>and telecommunications mast</del></p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of <del>overhead cables</del>, underground <del>cables</del> and <del>telegraph pole</del> <u>overhead cables</u></p>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	in respect of <del>overhead cables</del> , underground cables and telegraph <del>poles</del> <u>overhead cables</u>
4	0405-04-100	<p>Permanent acquisition of 37 square metres of public highway (Main Street), footway and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables <del>and telecommunications mast</del></p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of <del>overhead cables</del>, underground cables and telegraph <del>poles</del><u>overhead cables</u></p>





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of <del>overhead cables</del> , underground cables and telegraph <del>pole</del> <u>overhead cables</u>
4	0405-04-103	Permanent acquisition of 50 square metres of public highway (Main Street), footway and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith and overhead cables and telecommunications mast  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of apparatus  in respect of water and sewer mains  in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole
5	0405-05-01	Permanent acquisition of 3376 square metres of public	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway (C3047) and verge, Crackenthorpe, Penrith and overhead cables <u>and telegraph pole</u>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole
5	0405-05-02	Permanent acquisition of 1530 square metres of public right of way (317008), hedgerow and unnamed road leading to Redlands Bank, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AH  (CU142177 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Alison Jane Taylor Redlands Bank Crackenthorpe Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AH  Trevor Taylor Redlands Bank Crackenthorpe Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AH  Unknown	in respect of underground cables  in respect of access  in respect of access  in respect of rights

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
5	0405-05-03	Permanent acquisition of 3424 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
5	0405-05-04	Permanent acquisition of 1002 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and hedgerow, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
5	0405-05-13	Permanent acquisition of 817 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow west of Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ  (CU255362 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290568 - Caution)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
5	0405-05-16	Permanent acquisition of 1188 square metres of public	Openreach Limited Kelvin House	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway (A66), verge and hedgerow, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
5	0405-05-21	Permanent acquisition of 3725 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
5	0405-05-22	Permanent acquisition of 4157 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow west of Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ  (CU225237 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270834 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
5	0405-05-23	Permanent acquisition of 16173 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerows west of Powis	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables  (CU270834 - Absolute Freehold)	(Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
5	0405-05-25	Permanent acquisition of 4768 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and public right of way (317009) west of Dunelm, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ  (CU225237 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270834 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
5	0405-05-26	Permanent acquisition of 5269 square metres of agricultural land, north of Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons









Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		residential property known as Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables and pylon  (CU225237 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270834 - Absolute Freehold)	(Org No. - 02366949)	
5	0405-05-37	Permanent acquisition of 3744 square metres of agricultural land and trees, south of Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables and pylon  (CU225237 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270834 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon
5	0405-05-38	Permanent acquisition of 1542 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway ( <del>unnamed</del> ) and verge, northeast of A66, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)		
5	0405-05-39	Permanent acquisition of 243 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow west of Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables  (CU225237 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270834 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
5	0405-05-40	Permanent acquisition of 1750 square metres of public highway (unnamed), verge and trees, north east of A66, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead and underground cables
5	0405-05-41	Permanent acquisition of 1279 square metres of public right of way (341017) and unnamed road leading to Powis House, Long Marton,	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p>Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables</p> <p>(CU225237 - Absolute Freehold)</p> <p>(CU270834 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Jacqueline Joy Millican Dunelm Long Marton Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ</p> <p>Kenneth Raymond Stone Dunelm Long Marton Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ</p>	<p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>
5	0405-05-42	Permanent acquisition of 24413 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, south of Powis	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables and pylon



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
5	0405-05-47	<p>Permanent acquisition of 3 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, east of A66, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p>(CU225237 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270838 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Ceryl Wiseman Powis Cottage Crackenthorpe Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AG</p> <p>David Wiseman Powis Cottage Crackenthorpe Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AG</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>
5	0405-05-49	<p>Permanent acquisition of 63287 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, east of Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables and pylons</p> <p>(CU225237 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270838 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons</p>
5	0405-05-50	<p>Permanent acquisition of 666 square metres of unnamed road leading to Powis House, north east of A66, Long Marton, Appleby-in-</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead and underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
5	0405-05-51	<p>Temporary <del>possession</del><u>Use</u> of 21632 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, east of Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables and pylons</p> <p>(CU225237 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270838 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p><del>David Wiseman Powis Cottage Crackenthorpe Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AG</del></p> <p><del>Cheryl Wiseman Powis Cottage Crackenthorpe Appleby-in-Westmorland</del></p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons</p> <p><del>in respect of access</del></p> <p><del>in respect of access</del></p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			CA16-6AG	
5	0405-05-52	Permanent acquisition of 222 square metres of public highway (unnamed) and verge, north east of A66, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
5	0405-05-53	Permanent acquisition of 225 square metres of public highway (C3047) and verge, Crackenthorpe, Penrith  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
5	0405-05-54	Permanent acquisition of 5097 square metres of hedgerow, trees, public right of way (341001), and Roman Road (High Street), west of Roman Vale, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
5	0405-05-55	Permanent acquisition of 3091 square metres of hedgerow, trees, public right of way (341001), and Roman Road (High Street), west of Roman Vale, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
5	0405-05-56	Permanent acquisition of 6622 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables and pylon  (CU225237 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270838 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  <del>David Wiseman</del> <del>Powis Cottage</del> <del>Crackenthorpe</del> <del>Appleby-in-Westmorland</del> <del>CA16-6AG</del>  <del>Cheryl Wiseman</del> <del>Powis Cottage</del> <del>Crackenthorpe</del> <del>Appleby-in-Westmorland</del> <del>CA16-6AG</del>	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylon  <del>in respect of access</del>  <del>in respect of access</del>





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)		
5	0405-05-62	Permanent acquisition of 19533 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, east of Powis House, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (CU221745 - Absolute Freehold) (CU270838 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
5	0405-05-63	Permanent acquisition of 17 square metres of access splay and verge adjoining public highway (A66), Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU225237 - Absolute Freehold)	Alison Jane Taylor Redlands Bank Crackenthorpe Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AH  Trevor Taylor Redlands Bank Crackenthorpe Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AH	in respect of access  in respect of access
5	0405-05-66	Temporary possession of 2 square metres of agricultural land west of A66, Long	David Wiseman Powis Cottage Crackenthorpe Appleby in Westmorland	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p><del>Marion, Appleby in- Westmorland</del></p> <p><del>(CU270838 - Absolute Freehold)</del></p>	<p>CA16-6AG</p> <p>Cheryl Wiseman Powis Cottage Crackenthorpe Appleby in- Westmorland CA16-6AG</p>	<p>in respect of access</p>
5	0405-05-68	<p>Permanent acquisition of 1027 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in- Westmorland</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of -underground cables</p>
5	0405-05-69	<p>Permanent acquisition of 251 square metres of verge and hedgerow adjoining public highway (unnamed), north east of A66, Long Marton, Appleby-in- Westmorland</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p>
5	0405-05-70	<p>Permanent acquisition of 11424 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, east of Long Marton, Appleby-in-</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables and pylons</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Westmorland CA16 6AQ and overhead cables and pylons  (CU190732 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
5	0405-05-71	Permanent acquisition of 59385 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, east of Roman Vale, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU190732 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
5	0405-05-72	Permanent acquisition of 1810 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, east of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland and pylons and overhead cables  (CU137466 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and <del>pylon</del> pylons
<del>5</del>	<del>0405-05-73</del>	<del>Permanent acquisition of 55 square metres of hedgerow and trees, east of A66,</del>	<del>David Wiseman Powis Cottage Crackenthorpe Appleby-in-Westmorland</del>	<del>in respect of access</del>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p>Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AQ</p> <p>(CU270838 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>CA16 6AG</p> <p>Cheryl Wiseman Powis Cottage Crackenthorpe Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AG</p>	<p>in respect of access</p>
5	0405-05-87	<p>Permanent acquisition of 227 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (unnamed), north of Meadow Ing Farm, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>
5	0405-05-89	<p>Permanent acquisition of 1181 square metres of public highway (unnamed) and verge, Long Marton</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p>





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
5	0405-05-105	Permanent acquisition of 227 square metres of public highway (unnamed), verge and access splay, Long Marton  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
5	0405-05-107	Permanent acquisition of 413 square metres of public highway (unnamed) and verge, Long Marton  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
5	0405-05-110	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 383 square metres of public highway (unnamed) and verge, Long Marton  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of underground cables          in respect of water mains





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
6	0405-06-01	<p>Permanent acquisition of 10094 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, hedgerow and trees, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables <u>and telegraph poles</u></p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph <u>poles</u></p>
6	0405-06-03	<p>Permanent acquisition of 369 square metres of verge and hedgerow adjoining public highway (A66), Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p>(CU246486 - Possessory Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
6	0405-06-06	Permanent acquisition of 860 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and hedgerow, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (CU246475 - Possessory Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables
6	0405-06-07	Permanent acquisition of 490 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (CU241346 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of water mains          in respect of overhead cables
6	0405-06-08	Permanent acquisition of 669 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, shrubbery and hedgerow, at Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
6	0405-06-15	Permanent acquisition of 2470 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and hedgerow, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU243985 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
6	0405-06-16	Permanent acquisition of 1238 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and hedgerow, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU246443 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
6	0405-06-17	Permanent acquisition of 7743 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, underpass and footway,	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylon



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
6	0405-06-22	Permanent acquisition of 1665 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerows and unnamed tack, north east of Ivy House Farm, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AF and overhead cables  (CU88366 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead and underground cables
6	0405-06-27	Permanent acquisition of 6 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way (317012), north of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU119232 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of rights
6	0405-06-28	Permanent acquisition of 1910 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees, <del>and</del> unnamed track, <del>and public right of way (317012)</del> , north of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Unknown	in respect of overhead cables and pylons  in respect of rights







Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
6	0405-06-35	Permanent acquisition of 2549 square metres of public highways (A66, unnamed), verge and trees, south of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables <u>and pylon</u> (CU241149 - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables and pylon</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
6	0405-06-36	Permanent acquisition of 391 square metres of public highway (U3214), agricultural land, trees and verge, north of U3214, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP</p>	<p>in respect of overhead and underground cables</p> <p>in respect of <del>overhead cables</del>, underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del></p>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU241443 - Absolute Freehold)	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
6	0405-06-49	Permanent acquisition of 2260 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way (317012), north of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in- Westmorland  <i>(CU119232 - Absolute            Freehold)</i> (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of rights
6	0405-06-50	Permanent acquisition of 30490 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way (317012), north of A66,	Unknown	in respect of rights



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
6	0405-06-53	Permanent acquisition of 2208 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way (317012), north of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU119232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of rights
6	0405-06-55	Permanent acquisition of 79 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU119232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of rights
7	0405-07-01	Permanent acquisition of 3752 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU241450 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
7	0405-07-02	Permanent acquisition of 444 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway-(U3214), <del>z</del> footway and verge, west of Chapel Wood, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of <del>overhead</del> <u>underground</u> cables
7	0405-07-03	Permanent acquisition of 2207 square metres of woodland, verge and footway adjoining public highway (A66), Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
7	0405-07-06	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 1074 square metres of agricultural land, north of <del>the</del> A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables
7	0405-07-07	Permanent acquisition of 3152 square metres of verge and trees adjoining public	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport	in respect of underground cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway (A66), Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU189786 - Absolute Freehold)	SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	
7	0405-07-08	Permanent acquisition of 120 square metres of agricultural land, north of <del>the</del> A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables
7	0405-07-09	Permanent acquisition of 25 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), unnamed private road, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	The Electricity Network Company Limited Synergy House Woolpit Business Park Windmill Avenue Woolpit St. Edmunds IP30 9UP (Org No. - 05581824)	in respect of apparatus
7	0405-07-10	Permanent acquisition of 904 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<del>(CU324095—Pending Application)(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</del>		
7	0405-07-15	Permanent acquisition of 185 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU119232 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of rights
7	0405-07-16	Permanent acquisition of 2546 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU119232 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of rights
7	0405-07-18	Temporary <del>possession</del> <u>Use</u> of 9278 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and premises known as	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington	in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Roger Head Farm, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AD  (CU251074 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
7	0405-07-19	Permanent acquisition of 23206 square metres of agricultural land <u>and</u> , hedgerows, <u>and public right of way (317004)</u> , north of Roger Head Farm, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AD  (CU251074 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
7	0405-07-21	Permanent acquisition of 195 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Roger Head Farm, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU119232 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Unknown	in respect of rights

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
7	0405-07-26	Permanent acquisition of 2326 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees, <u>public right of way (341001)</u> and premises known as Roger Head Farm, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6AD  (CU251074 - Absolute Freehold) (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
7	0405-07-28	Permanent acquisition of 3193 square metres of hedgerow, Roman Road (High Street) and public right of way (341001), west of railway line, Settle-Carlisle Railway, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
7	0405-07-29	Permanent acquisition of 12913 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p><u>and public right of way (341001)</u>, south west of Castrigg Lane, Long Marton, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	(Org No. - 02904587)	
7	0405-07-48	<p>Permanent acquisition of 1549 square metres of unnamed road, footway and public highway (A66, B6542) and verge, Kirkby Thore, Penrith</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	in respect of underground cables
7	0405-07-49	<p>Permanent acquisition of 16207 square metres of public highway (A66, B6542), unnamed road, verge, grassland and trees, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p>(CU239275 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	in respect of underground cables
7	0405-07-51	<p>Permanent acquisition of 154 square metres of public highway (unnamed) and verge, west of Battlebrow</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP</p>	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(B6542), Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	(Org No. - 10690039)	
7	0405-07-53	Permanent acquisition of 906 square metres of woodland (Chapel Wood) and verge, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
7	0405-07-54	Permanent acquisition of 881 square metres of unnamed road, verge and shrubbery, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
7	0405-07-55	Permanent acquisition of 3213 square metres of agricultural land, woodland (St Nicholas's Wood) and hedgerows, south of B6542, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
7	0405-07-56	Permanent acquisition of 12454 square metres of agricultural land, woodland (St Nicholas's Wood) and hedgerows, south of B6542, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylon
7	0405-07-57	Permanent acquisition of 639 square metres of public highway (B6542) and verge, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
7	0405-07-58	Permanent acquisition of 8360 square metres of public highway (B6542), verge and trees, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables <u>and telegraph pole</u>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of overhead <del>cables, and</del> underground cables <del>and pylons</del>  in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water and sewer mains
			Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables, <u>overground cables</u> and telegraph pole
7	0405-07-59	Permanent acquisition of 23409 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in- Westmorland  <i>(CU324094 - Pending            Application)</i> <u>(Unregistered Land - Absolute            Freehold)</u> (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Org No. - 02904587)	in respect of apparatus
7	0405-07-64	Permanent acquisition of 6256 square metres of public	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport	in respect of overhead and underground cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		land, north of B6542, Appleby-in-Westmorland and pylons and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	
7	0405-07-70	Permanent acquisition of 79 square metres of public highway (B6542), verge and hedgerow, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of apparatus
7	0405-07-71	Permanent acquisition of 95 square metres of agricultural land, north of B6542, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (CU239099 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead and underground cables
7	0405-07-72	Permanent acquisition of 143 square metres of agricultural land, north of B6542, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (CU239099 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead and underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
7	0405-07-73	Permanent acquisition of 2031 square metres of agricultural land, north of B6542, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground <u>and overhead</u> cables
7	0405-07-74	Permanent acquisition of 944 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (CU257065 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of <del>underground</del> <u>overhead</u> cables  in respect of underground cables
7	0405-07-75	Permanent acquisition of 292 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerows, north of B6542, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (CU239099 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead and underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
7	0405-07-76	Permanent acquisition of 122 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerows, north of B6542, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (CU239099 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead and underground cables
7	0405-07-78	Permanent acquisition of 1703 square metres of railway line (Settle-Carlisle Railway) and bridge structure over public highway (A66), public highway (A66), verge and grassland, Appleby-in-Westmorland <del>and overhead cables</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU257064 - Caution)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables
7	0405-07-80	Permanent acquisition of 1480 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU239079 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
7	0405-07-83	Permanent acquisition of 240 square metres of public highway (B6542), footway, verge, hedgerow and access splay, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of <del>overhead cables</del> , underground cables <del>and pylons</del>  in respect of water and sewer mains  in respect of underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del>
7	0405-07-84	Permanent acquisition of 575 square metres of public highway (B6542), footway and verge, Appleyby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons  in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del>
7	0405-07-85	Permanent acquisition of 194 square metres of public highway (B6542), footway, verge, hedgerow and access splay, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons   in respect of water and sewer mains   in respect of underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
7	0405-07-86	Permanent acquisition of 128 square metres of public highway (B6542), footway, verge, hedgerow and access splay, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of <del>overhead cables</del>, underground cables <del>and pylons</del></p> <p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del></p>
7	0405-07-87	Permanent acquisition of 299 square metres of public	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway (B6542), footway, verge, hedgerow and access splay, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
7	0405-07-88	Permanent acquisition of 168 square metres of public highway (B6542), verge, hedgerow and shrubbery,	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of <del>overhead cables,</del> underground cables <del>and pylons</del>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Appleby-in-Westmorland <del>and overhead cables</del> (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Org No. - 02904587)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del></p>
7	0405-07-89	Permanent acquisition of 132 square metres of grassland,	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		trees and shrubbery, north of B6542, Appleby-in-Westmorland <del>and overhead cables</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Org No. - 02904587)	in respect of apparatus
7	0405-07-90	Permanent acquisition of 125 square metres of public highway (Long Marton Road, (B6542)) and verge, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons  in respect of gas pipeline  in respect of water and sewer mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
7	0405-07-91	Permanent acquisition of 397 square metres of public highway (Battlebarrow) (B6542) and footway, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Org No. - 02904587)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of underground cables <del>and telegraph pole</del></p>
7	0405-07-92	Permanent acquisition of 94 square metres of public highway (Long Marton Road (B6542)) and footway,	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD</p>	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p>Appleby-in-Westmorland <del>and overhead cables</del></p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>(Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
7	0405-07-93	<p>Permanent acquisition of 43 square metres of public highway (Battlebarrow <del>(B6542))</del> and footway, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of gas pipeline</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water and sewer mains
			Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
7	0405-07-95	Permanent acquisition of 890 square metres of agricultural land, north of B6542, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borrton Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
7	0405-07-96	Permanent acquisition of 110 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of A66, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables	Electricity North West Limited Borrton Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<p><del>(CU324094 – Pending Application)</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)  (CU290023 - Freehold Mines and Minerals)</p>		
7	0405-07-97	<p>Permanent acquisition of 160 square metres of <u>unnamed</u> public highway <del>(U3214)</del>,  footway and verge, west of Chapel Wood, Crackenthorpe, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Openreach Limited  Kelvin House  123 Judd Street  London  WC1H 9NP  (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	in respect of underground cables